From: Piers Warne

Sent: 01 September 2020 12:44

To: Breese, Robert

Cc: Crossby, Siobhan; Donal Rooney; M&CP - Licensing

Subject: RE: Re: New Premises Licence application - Bloomsbury Leisure Holdings Limited for the
premises Gyoza Town at Basement & Ground Floor, 43-45 Eastcheap, London EC3M 1JA

Good morning Robert
| can confirm that my client is happy to agree to the two conditions proposed below.
Kind regards

Piers

Piers Warne

Legal Director

for TLT LLP
www.TLTsolicitors.com

https://www.tltsolicitors.com/insights-and-events/insight/coronavirus-and-licensing-fags/

https://www.tltsolicitors.com/insights-and-events/insight/home-deliveries-of-food-and-alcohol---
licensing-qa/

From: Breese, Robert

Sent: 28 August 2020 11:09

To: Piers Warne

Cc: Crossby, Siobhan; Donal Rooney; M&CP - Licensing

Subject: FW: Re: New Premises Licence application - Bloomsbury Leisure Holdings Limited for the
premises Gyoza Town at Basement & Ground Floor, 43-45 Eastcheap, London EC3M 1JA
Importance: High

Hi Piers,

Please see below comments from our Pollution team in respect of this application, and indicate
whether your client would be agreeable to adding the below two conditions to the application:

A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to move
customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to cause

minimum disturbance or nuisance
to neighbours.

Promoted events will not be held at the premises. A promoted event is an event where the
musical entertainment is provided at any time by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one

or some of whom are not

employees of the licensee (premises licence holder) and the event is (independent of the

licensee) promoted to the general public.

Thanks, Robert

Robert Breese
Licensing Officer


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tltsolicitors.com%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=VCEOZV%2FiKUxy2JozfkEL57C6AiB6tfra%2BfRWVvO9d7A%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tltsolicitors.com%2Finsights-and-events%2Finsight%2Fcoronavirus-and-licensing-faqs%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=JdI83AO5F5v%2BO5zgTFek%2Bsh5RvkSlSvNICYTBtkiusA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tltsolicitors.com%2Finsights-and-events%2Finsight%2Fhome-deliveries-of-food-and-alcohol---licensing-qa%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=5zBZU0wld8XsPS2Gd1pZ8DqRL%2FGJR4bZORQcag5uD9k%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tltsolicitors.com%2Finsights-and-events%2Finsight%2Fhome-deliveries-of-food-and-alcohol---licensing-qa%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=5zBZU0wld8XsPS2Gd1pZ8DqRL%2FGJR4bZORQcag5uD9k%3D&reserved=0

Markets & Consumer Protection
Licensing
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Crossby, Siobhan

Sent: 28 August 2020 10:59

To: M&CP - Licensing

Cc: Donal Rooney

Subject: FW: Re: New Premises Licence application - Bloomsbury Leisure Holdings Limited for the
premises Gyoza Town at Basement & Ground Floor, 43-45 Eastcheap, London EC3M 1JA
Importance: High

Good Morning,

| would be keen to get a better understanding of what additional steps are being taken to mitigate
noise from escaping from these premises, this unit only has single glazed windows.

As there is a number of sensitive residents living on St Mary At Hill | would like to ask that a
documented dispersal policy be provided.

| would also recommend that the no promoted event condition be applied to this licence.

Siobhan Crossby
Environmental Health Officer
Pollution Team

Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection
City of London, PO Box 270,
Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ

Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise

Register non-road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london

Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have received, please follow this link:
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP_Noise



https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityoflondon.gov.uk%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=FkG0X%2FnniDIyRSswvGKcntuuYkmD%2FFBDfxvsSFnwi7g%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcityoflondon.gov.uk%2Fnoise&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=SKxNcF9t%2BvuqhR7otCwZsh2i9AWtCBosRPtGBtNXF34%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fnrmm.london%2F&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=lCKDOnQCErXxnaJy3CaIu2WH4by1ch6nIomYiLt0mBI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsurveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FPHPP_Noise&data=01%7C01%7C%7Cf11c58857d5e4a1b0d0108d84e6c5036%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C1&sdata=Ede9sGBrDc7SXh%2ByxkWuisBgMr3zM5s7BvYwJV66nVs%3D&reserved=0

